HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2011

2:00-3:30pm at St. Petersburg College-Seminole Campus

ΤΟΡΙϹ	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATIONS	ACTION
Combined Advisory Committee Lunch with Dr. Law 	-Greetings and Introductions by Dr. Jim Olliver, Provost of the Seminole Campus; -Message from the President, Dr. Bill Law; - Remarks by Dr. Anne Cooper; Senior Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs; -Advisory Committee Charge by Dr. Stan Vittetoe, Provost of SPC's Clearwater Campus and Vice President for Workforce and Continuing Education	None Needed
Welcome/Introductions	Introductions completed. Present were: Thomas Clark, Dianne Clarke, Astrid Ellis, Jill Gould, Laurallyn Segur, Robert Neri, Ronda Russick, Arleen Sermons, Donna Sicilian, Catherine Griffith, Cheryl Kerr. Others Present: Amy Brush, Career Pathways/Workforce Specialist, SPC, Janet Schirripa, SPC Outreach Coordinator, Dr. Delores Teter, Interim Associate Provost, Dr. Phil Nicotera, Provost. Absent: Cynthia Bell, Douglas Bonar, Marvin Coleman, Kristin Dailey, Micki Thompson, Joan Trifilo, Shelba Waldron, Christine Warwick, Frieda Widera.	None Needed
Review of Minutes	Minutes from the April 28, 2011 meeting were distributed and reviewed.	All committee members received them via email prior to meeting. Minutes were approved.
Review of Labor Market Data and Placement and Follow Up Results		Kristin Daily will mail results to Cheryl and Cheryl will email to all committee members

AGENCY ROUNDTABLE/UPDATES	<i>Lauralynn Seguar – Eckerd</i> <i>Community Alternatives -</i> ECA serves 3,000 children; approx. 70-80 children are removed from their homes per month. #1 cause: Substance Abuse; #2 cause: Domestic Violence.	http://www.eckerd.org/services/system- management/eckerd-community- alternatives/
	<i>Rhonda Russick – St. Petersburg</i> <i>Free Clinic –</i> provided updates on Free Clinic Services.	ronda.russick@stpetersburgfreeclinic.org
	Astrid Ellis – Healthy Start – Pinellas County has the highest death rate of neonates dying from substance exposure.	aellis@healthystartpinellas.org http://www.healthystartpinellas.org
	A grant has been approved for a new program. Staff has been hired and starting training. The program is evidence-based and works with substance-abusing mothers. It includes home visiting. There is a special team of Care Coordinators (PAT Plus) – Parents as Teachers curriculum. HS has contracted with PAR. Patty Nagle is the Director of this program.	
	<i>Diane Clarke, Operation PAR</i> – Two new positions funded by JWB to work with neonatal units at ACH and Mease Countryside Hospitals.	dclarke@operpar.org http://www.operationpar.org/
	Donna Sicilian – Pinellas County Schools – *There has been a decrease in the number of BSW students at USF. They are increasing the number of MSW students. *Bring a BSW program to SPC? Need to get support from employers for Bachelors degree program.	siciliand@pcsb.org
	Kathleen Griffin – RCS – Interim Director – Director Position in available. RCS Just received Bank of America Neighborhood Excellence Award	kathleen.griffin@rscpinellas.org drkathleengriffin@gmail.com
	Bob Neri – Westcare Foundation – Received New Grant with AmeriCorp for Helping Veterans. 40 members will be receiving training across the state.	rneri@westcare.com

NEW BUSINESS		
Data from Students on Bachelors degree in Human Services	Cheryl showed results from Student Poll on SPC offering Bachelors in Human Services. 76.34% of Current Human Services Students would be interested in the program.	Follow up on possibility of a Bachelors program through the University Partnership Center (BSW in Pinellas since USF no longer offers the BSW at the St. Pete campus?)
Human Services Viability Report	Results of the Viability Report were shared with the committee.	None Needed
OLD BUSINESS		
Review & Revision of MLO's (Major Learning Outcomes) for the HUS Program	 Handout passed out of Major Learning Outcomes Proposed Revisions to the MLO's Current MLO's 	Changes will be made and submitted to SPC's Institutional Research and Effectiveness department.
Human Services Advisory Committee Contribution to the DOE	The DOE appreciated the contributions and feedback regarding the curriculum framework for the Addiction Studies Certificate program.	None Needed
Next meeting:	April 27, 2012, Health Education Center	Minutes and agenda to be forwarded to members for review in advance of April 2012 meeting.
Adjournment		The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:30 p.m.